

You travelled by plane last week and your suitcase was lost. You have still heard nothing from the airline company.

Write to the airline and explain what happened. Describe your suitcase and tell them what was it in. Find out what they are going to do about it.

Dear Mr.Joveini,

I, Aboozar Bassirizadeh, took the flight No. 815 from Zahedan to Tehran last week, Saturday July 20th 2010. The plane was supposed to take off at 5:30 PM but there was a delay of almost one hour. First of all, I have to appreciate your company for good care of passengers during delay time in the airport waiting hall. After arrival, when I went to pick my luggage up, I found it was missing. I was told by staff of your airline to fill up a form to announce missing luggage. They told me I would receive a phone call within three days but now it has been almost a week that I have not heard any thing. My big concern is the content of my suitcase which there are such as my identifications, passport and two credit cards. In case, I do not find them I need to inform police to avoid IDs from being abused of IDs. My suitcase is a dark red one, medium big with a sticker on it containing my name, home phone and cell phone.

I was wondering if you could ask the person in charge about it and I would appreciate for your feedback. I can be reached by 0915 561 XXX or the address mentioned on the envelope.

Thank you in advance for your collaboration and consideration.

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely Yours,

Aboozar Bassirizadeh

Comment [PC1]: This is called a "name tag"

Millions of people every year move to English-speaking countries such as Australia, Britain or America in order to study at school, college or university.

Why do so many people want to study in English?

Why is English such an important international language?

Give reasons for your answer.

A lot of people specially then ones in the field of education prefer to continue their studies in a country in which official language is English. There are different educational and personal reasons . That is why ,it can be seen that there are many applicants in waiting lists of embassies to shift to these types of countries.

Education in origin country country of origin usually differs considerably from destination country. Most people who are willing to continue their education are mainly residents in developing countries while many English-speaking countries are developed. Sure enough, level of training in a developed country is far better than home country. According to all faculty members, nearly all text books are in English so educated students prefer to see and work on original materials rather than translated ones. Equipped laboratories and funds are other two reasons that students would rather move to such a country. Students, particularly graduate ones, are able to get higher degrees in these English-Speaking countries. These people are much more supported by universities there since their own developing country is engaged with many political issues resulting-causing education not being to be the most important factor. Therefore, many students want to be in countries like Australia or Britain in order to progress to-and be able to help their own country develop.

Aside from education, there are also other a reasons that people like to live and study in countries like England or Canada. Standards of living in most English –Speaking countries are better than third world countries. They are not engaged with political unrest or violence. Job opportunities are available in these countries so it attracts many students to have a job related to their studies. English is also the language of science and it has been known as language of communication in the world. Even two people with different languages speak English to understand each other. Global village is also another index that makes people learn English .That is why, English –speaking countries have always been attractive for many people specially students.

To conclude, English has been announced as a part of education process by United Nations that shows the importance of it its importance. People need to be able to speak a second language especially English in order to communicate better with other civilizations and cultures.

Comment [PC2]: Better option :
Making it preferable to study abroad

Comment [PC3]: It is repeated
Alternative: on this account

Estimated band score : 6.5